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Dear Heanny,

1 asicad Jorwy Policoff %o ralse the quesflen of malice within the new Libel
intarprotations because I am ~ithout doubt of ealiedioun intent but am not qualifiod o
have @ leopl aninions

It is not owlite an sinple s tids “review” in the Sunday fimes, nor of Liw sclootion
of the Wolfr letier alons for mudlicatlon, undsy a heading that ridicwies poon-ss it
im the title of the first book, Bhe one In uvuoetion.

In the paat the flses has dafaned me, That ir, the sunday Fmes, and rfus.d to
arint a correction oven <hen notv dispitdng the inaccuracy of the irrelevancies. In fact,
{neluding oo 1. that story ia itaddf is ircalemnt,

1 mtii) howe one aF tho original gsrbons of wy 8/2/56 lattar to Wolff whioh, 1

thinic sdequatcly ansers the ouestion of fact. Ho war my source on boing ordered not %0
roview WHIGWASH, an: becsuse I considoved his telling = this & simm of dusency, i

dsgulead nim in vw foothote. He jad resd FlaidelP «iihout adverse coiment on it or the
foutnote, sn. o het spoxon to at least Harris Menstfrey about this at Guterbridge and
DuestTrey pefgre Kaplen's review, 40 that is what it is, apprareds ALLQE 1% appsured e
told Hurris thet it onbarvessel s awe he would o4 review tie booke 1t wa: plamned for
Jawewecie, I m3 wader the Lopression that barwis told me bofors mublicetion it e had
spoken to Wolff, who confirmed what I said, Huwrris wils likely chicken om this becsust he
will have nor: books he will want reviewed.

If 4% is poswdible & will enclose s carbon ol my letwer to she wiues on the Epotedn
article wit thoir responwo, iy wiio feid wrl hurf her kneo last night. She is and will
for =t lea-t soveral davs oo confinnd $o Lude Until today's wesiin; of the idrays by an
expers, w¢ wil. not know. fomawhile, sn ascistant Usfe Bitomey [rom Baltimore is due
romcatariiy ou the ca® i discupseu witi you when 1 was in hew Iorice 1 Lw is delayed
v last 44 ho didn't even comal) I'li heve tiwme to include these. 1! noty I'11 sond them
as soon & I cafls

he euclosed cousy of & lother is o & pesm to have forgotten whon 1 gave you
cases of Uell sayian, By bouks were out of printg,

Ky recollcction of the Epstuin thing i that ultisatuly the ‘“iwes offered me a few
words Cfor cosaont on the assassination, Yot to relieve the damege done me by them and
spstein, This i: ncaningless, Among the damsges aocomplished and, I think, intimded, is
with respect to publishers, to tell them not to be interested in my work and shat 1€ they
ny any chence don't tale tho hint, this is what they can eipeot on its appecrunco,

Sincerciy,

Bareld ¥Wodsoorg



